

SUBJECT Community Liaison Group Meeting

Minutes of Meeting

Date: 25th May 2017 Start: 6:00pm

### ATTENDEES:

Harold Carn, Kristine Peters, Tyla Clayson, Darryl Ottewill, John Arthur, Reynold David, Lindy Taeuber, Andy King, Kat Vogt, Lisa Earl, Raelene Telfer.

# 1. Welcome and Apologies

Apologies - Jeanette Koukourou, Amie Horner, Simon Hope, Bruce Cussans, Roy Watkins.

Minutes were accepted with adjustment of dates (2016 should read 2017). John did not receive the minutes, DPTI to check distribution list. **ACTION**.

- 2. Minutes of Previous Meeting Review of actions
- 1. DPTI to investigate location of King Neptune ON-GOING King Neptune has been located. Shell have repaired and restored him. DPTI is in discussion with Shell regarding relocation of him.
- 2. Bruce to ask businesses what is the best way to receive information ON-GOING Bruce absent from meeting remain on next month's Agenda.
- 3. DPTI to change naming on Zone 5 CLOSED DPTI updated the map.
- **4. Gateway South to provide Zone numbers on 100% map ON-GOING** Gateway South to ensure this occurs next meeting.
- 5. DPTI to investigate a pedestrian crossing near Brookside Road ON-GOING DPTI to follow up at the next meeting.





# 3. Project update

- Construction of the bridge decks has commenced in the southern compound.
- Construction of Bridge 1 will commence mid-June.
- The space behind the fencing near Westpac has been dug out ready to build the road through the cutting under the bridges.
- The construction of the surface road on the eastern side has commenced.
- Noise walls are underway south of Franklin Street, and will be constructed over the next 10 weeks, anticipated to be completed prior to the traffic switch.
- Currently pouring concrete on the deck of the Flinders Drive bridge, this will take 5-6 weeks to cure.
- Gateway South has taken possession of land next to the Flinders University Oval to construct the surface road.
- The first noise wall columns have been placed at Mimosa Terrace, expected to be finished in five weeks ready for laying of the asphalt.
- Ready to lay asphalt at Sutton Road/Maidstone Avenue/Lincoln Road.
- Working on the drive pits for piling rigs at Mitsubishi/Tonsley, expect 50 days piling work. Traffic will be moved close to Ragless/Mitsubishi to accommodate bridge works in the middle of the road.
- Utility Services relocations are ongoing along Ayliffes Road, with the main work at Culvert 12 (near Ayliffes Road units) to widen the road. There will be 3-4 months of night works to build the Ayliffes Road bridge.
- On track for the traffic switch in the first weekend of August 2017.
- Gateway South have taken photos behind the barriers, these will be presented at the next CLG meeting. **ACTION**.

#### Q: Where does the Flinders Drive bridge come out?

**A:** At traffic lights for now, but eventually there will be turning lanes. Flinders Drive will move south of the road until January 2018 to allow the bridge to be built (build the deck first and use it for traffic, and excavate underneath). When complete it will be on the current alignment.

Q: Timing of the Flinders Link bridge?

**A:** Major construction works are anticipated to commence in early 2018 with trains operational by the start of the 2019 University Semester.

Q: Progress on the noise walls?

A: 100 of the 243 panels have been completed.

- **Q:** Timing of the bridge work?
- **A:** Takes about 6 months to build the bridge.

**Q:** When will Bridge 2 be installed?

**A:** Targeting November/December 2017. Bridge 2 will be completely finished in the yard, except for lights, then it will be installed.

Q: Will the noise walls absorb and radiate heat?

A: Yes, they will have the same properties as concrete.

Q: With the bridges near the oval/Ayliffes Road be built in the yard or on site?

**A:** Gateway South are considering several options, the bridge will be very large and curved, so difficult to move if it's constructed off-site.

#### 4. Round table

Darryl reported problems with pedestrian crossing at Sturt Road and Main South Road intersection. Gateway South to follow up. **ACTION** 

Daryl raised a concern regarding pot holes on Ayliffes Road where the road plates have been moved. DPTI to follow up. **ACTION** 

Daryl advised that in the last rain, it was hard to see line markings at night and cars were not keeping within lanes. Gateway South and DPTI are investigating yellow line marking as a safety initiative for temporary surfaces. Gateway South to investigate current line marking. **ACTION** 

John advised that cement barriers block the view of oncoming traffic at the Franklin Avenue exit. Gateway South have removed the shade cloth and will monitor and adjust where appropriate. **ACTION** 

John advised that there is still a detour sign into Franklin Avenue, why is this necessary? Richard Street is currently closed and the Australian Standards require an alternative route to be identified. Gateway South advised that Franklin Avenue is about to be closed for a week and Lincoln for two weeks, notices will be sent out.

**Q:** When will DPTI advise membership of the new CLG? **A:** Letters will go out with one month's notice of the commencement of the new CLG in August.

John advised he will be an apology for the next two meetings.

Reynold requested 'behind the barriers' photos for the Bedford Park South Residents Association facebook page. Gateway South to provide Reynold with photos. **ACTION** 

Raelene enquired about progress on the right hand turn for heavy vehicles in/out of Tonsley Boulevard. Tonsley entrance/exit is being designed for B-Double access.

- **Q:** Can there be pullover sites (short term parking bays) on the section of road from Flinders Link to Sturt Road?
- A: DPTI to investigate. ACTION
- Q: What is the timing of landscaping/revegetation?
- A: This will commence before the end of the project, and there will be a 2-3 year maintenance period on completion (e.g. replacing trees that don't survive).

Gateway South advised that revegetation on Warriparinga will commence this year -Gateway South are investigating a "Donate a Day" busy bee planting day at the wetlands. Gateway South to follow up progress on this and inform Raelene. **ACTION**  Kat enquired about sediment in the big hole after rain. Gateway South advised that there is a sediment trap in the fork between South Road and the Southern Expressway, this is cleaned regularly.

Lindy informed the group about a big Reconciliation Week event at Colbrook, Gateway South is sponsoring a youth activity.

Lindy advised that the pedestrian crossing on Flinders Drive at the hospital has been signed off by the City of Mitcham. The design process is underway.

Lindy reported that the parking restrictions in Bedford Park North have resulted in people parking in Eden Hills and residents are 'disenchanted'.

Q: How are conversations with St Marys businesses progressing?

A: Gateway South advised that there has been a lot of discussions with businesses.

The solution for B Doubles at Tonsley will assist with business access into St Marys.

Next meeting Thursday 29th June 2017 at 6pm.